

TOM FOGARTY

Mobile: 07590 420741

**32 Athenlay Road
Nunhead
London
SE15 3EL**

Email: tom@tom-fogarty.com

URL: www.tom-fogarty.com

CURRENT POSITION:

I currently work for the World Travel Awards as a junior web developer and designer. Having worked in this role for nearly 2 years, I am looking to further improve my skills and take on more responsibility - establishing myself as a web developer/designer in my own right.

April 2008 – present

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

- **Updating/maintaining/developing and designing various company websites/CMS (using XHTML/CSS, PHP, SQL, MySQL, Photoshop, Apache, Expression Engine framework)**

EXAMPLES:

- **www.worldtravelawards.com**
 - **www.worldmobi.co.uk**
 - **www.breakingtravelnews.com**
 - **www.worldsportdestinationexpo.com**
 - **www.worldsoccerawards.com**
 - **www.worldtennisawards.com (2 of many)**
 - **http://virtual-monarch.com**
 - **http://www.virtual-jebelali.com (2 of many)**
 - **http://soi55.mobi**
 - **http://britbalti.mobi/ (2 of many – designed for mobile)**
- **Designing and sending out email campaigns to our clients**
 - **Writing SQL jobs (combining with PHP mailer and cron job functionality)**
 - **LAMP work**

**I also run my own small web development & design business:
Spider Web Designs LLP**

**www.spiderwebdeziqn.com
www.spider-webdesigns.com**

QUALIFICATIONS:

- **MSc (Hons) Advanced Information Technology – London South Bank University 2007**
 - **CompTIA A+: Key Hardware and Operating Systems Technologies (2003 objectives)**
 - **BA (Hons) English Literature & Philosophy, London Metropolitan University 2001**
-

PREVIOUS WORK EXPERIENCE

- **1st Line IT Support Technician (2003 – 2006). Providing IT support in NHS offices across Southwark, Lewisham and Lambeth. Ad hoc technical support and troubleshooting (onsite and telephone) - hardware & software, networking (routing, DNS, TCP/IP, DHCP), IMAP/Outlook, Windows, Servers, Active Directory, MS Office**
 - **Speech and Language Technology Assistant (2001). Working in the Southwark Community Team for Adults with Learning Disabilities. Working with adults with learning disabilities, organising groups for service users, creating leaflets/reports/guidelines in accessible information format, using specialist software such as Boardmaker**
 - **IT/office assistant with Capstan Lifts (1999 – 2001). Data input and office duties (part-time while at university)**
 - **NHS Office Temp (1997 – 1999). Admin work (while at school)**
-

REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST